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Written Submissions FIN-08-2019 Development Charges Rates and By-law Adoption 
 

April 10, 2019 

FROM: Mario Bevacque, Shelter Cove 

As you are aware, I attended the presentation on March 21, 2019.  

As the developers of Shelter Cove, we have a keen interest in this study given its significant impact on 

our ability to grow our community. We are assessed the Municipal Wide Services development charges 

as we have our own water treatment plant, wastewater treatment plant as well as an oversized storm 

water management pond (accommodates flow from adjacent properties).  

Having reviewed the documentation have the following comments.  

The Comparison of County Residential Development Charges schedule presented indicates that 

the current charges (single detached) of $12,125 are being calculated at $21,063. This is an overall 

increase of 73.7%. In respect to the municipal wide services the current rate is $8,200 and the calculated 

rate is $14,200 (a 73.2% increase). These type of increases will have the effect of slowing growth which 

is a detriment to both our development and the County.  

The increase for the Recreational Services component of 118.6% ( calculated rate of $9,386 versus 

current rate of $4,294 ), is of particular concern for us. It should be noted that our community not only 

provides the infrastructure services as noted previously but also provides indoor and outdoor 

recreational services. We have large open spaces, walking trails, a pool, marina as well as other ancillary 

amenities. In addition, we have a 5000 square foot community centre under construction. Furthermore, 

our current demographics consist of adults who are more likely to utilize our services. However, we 

understand our residents will use some of the recreational services provided by Haldimand County and 

agree this component should be included but not at the level calculated. As such we feel there should be 

an acknowledgement and an adjustment applied towards the calculated Recreational Service charge of 

$9,386. This could be treated in a similar fashion as an Area Specific Charge for developments such as 

ours as they could be readily defined and identified. Would appreciate the opportunity to work with the 

County in coming up with a calculation that reflects this.  

A change of this magnitude should be phased in to allow growth to continue and provide time 

for the market to absorb the increase. This approach would also have the added benefit of maintaining 

the competitive advantage Haldimand County presents to attracting the investment of builders and 

developers. 

Greatly appreciate the opportunity to comment on this critical study and am available to continue this 

important dialogue.  

Regards 

Mario Bevacque 
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April 22, 2019 
FROM: Fred Moodie 

 
Mayor & Members of Haldimand County Council 
RE: Haldimand County Development Charges 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments regarding the suggested Development 
charges Council is presently considering for implementation in May 2019. 
I appreciate the requirements of Council to balance the financial burden of new services going 
forward with existing residents and new residents each paying their fair share. It's not 
appropriate to burden existing residents with costs created by new development, but it's also 
not appropriate to burden new development/residents with a higher share of the capital costs 
for facilities that will also benefit existing residents. 
 
In reviewing the background study information, its fair to suggest that many of the Capital 
projects identified will probably occur even if no new development occurred. The suggested 
percentages recommended by the Consultant for capital projects allocated to existing residents 
in most cases is far too low. Existing residents need to pay their fair share! 
 
I was some what surprised the Consultant didn't provide additional clarification regarding the 
D.C. rates for Haldimand and other selected Municipalities. Norfolk County is presently 
considering their D.C. options provided by the same Consultant that is being used by 
Haldimand. The significant differences in their suggested rates are as follows: 
 

 
 
Water and sewer capital expenditures typically are "Needs" that require ongoing funding to 
facilitate expansion. Municipal services requirements enjoy more flexibility in timing and 
funding options. It's obvious Haldimand's Capital forecast for Municipal services is far too 
aggressive and needs to be adjusted. Including significant capital amounts for projects that may 
or may not occur is not being fiscally responsible. 
 
Priorities change year to year and in the past Haldimand has moved forward on many 
significant Capital projects that we all continue to enjoy today. Development Charges are not 
the only option for funding future projects. If a project is truly necessary (needed} by 
Haldimand County residents it will get built and paid for using the resources available to Council 
at that time (including development charges, reserve funds, debentures, community 
fundraising, grants, taxes, etc). To lower the Municipal service requirement in the Development 
Charges calculation to a reasonable amount will require an adjustment in priorities and "wants" 
in future years. 
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Haldimand County residential and commercial development has occurred (excluding Empire 
Homes) through the efforts of many individuals in our various Municipalities. The time and 
effort required to bring any development project to completion is significant. The significant 
"Soft Costs" are increasing at a rate that the development business for the "little guy" is not 
sustainable. I'm not sure the larger corporations will be interested in building in all of our 
Communities that make up Haldimand County. 
 
The residents of Haldimand County have for many years and continue to enjoy, fiscally 
responsible Haldimand County Staff, Mayors and Councillors. Its imperative that the 
development charges for both residential and commercial/industrial be increased only to a 
reasonable amount and that any increase be phased in over 3 to 5 years. 
 

i.e.  New Residential Development Charge- Urban Area- Total $15,000 
Phased in over 3 years- Presently $12,000, 2019- $13,000, 
2020- $14,000, 2021 to 2023- $15,000 
 

(The benefits to Haldimand County of commercial/industrial development probably out weigh 
any increase in development charges to the sector and Council should even consider the option 
of a decrease for commercial/industrial development charges). 
 
The options available are numerous and the numbers can be adjusted to arrive at an amount 
that is sustainable for the existing residents and new Haldimand County residents. 
 
As with most issues, the County seeks public input and the response received has been very 
minimal. I can only assume the reason being is the public is confident that Staff and Council will 
arrive at a development charge bylaw that will meet the developers and existing resident's 
"reasonable needs", for today and the future. 
 
Thank you for your consideration,  
Fred Moodie 

 

April 25, 2019 

FROM: Rick Shaw, Coscorp Inc. 

I, Rick Shaw, act as the representative/consultant for Coscorp Inc, a land development and building 

company that under their holding company, Costigan Holdings, owns 2/100 acre parcels of land within 

the Caledonia. 

I recently attended the Public meeting for the introduction of a new Development Charge, and view this 

as a vital step in planning for the county’s growth. As a landowner for the past 14 years, Coscorp is very 

supportive of the introduction of DC’s for future development. 

Coscorp is pleased with the proposed Development Charge rate given that it is in line with DC’s within 

surrounding areas. In addition, the expansion of the Caledonia Sewage Treatment Plant will be a 

significant improvement over existing capacity. The latter is particularly important, as I am of the 

opinion the forecasted growth rate of approximately 300 units per year for the County, will be 

insufficient to meet future housing demand.  
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In conclusion, the initiative taken by the Mayor, Council and staff in introducing a Development Charge 

to ensure future growth is to be commended. We are looking forward to one day developing and 

building in your community, and welcome being involved in future meetings in a cooperative manner 

that benefits both the county and Coscorp Inc. 

Rick Shaw. 

April 29, 2019 

FROM: Arie DeHaan, DeHaan Homes 

It has come to my attention that Haldimand County is in the process of reviewing and updating its 

Development Charges By-law and applicable rates. 

I am a developer/Builder and I am concerned with the proposed increase that might shortly be 

implemented. I understand the need to increase the development charges and I am not opposed to 

that, however I would strongly urge the County to take a more slow approach to the issue and perhaps 

implement the increase over a 5-year plan. We believe that it would be in the best interest of all parties 

involved and allows time to alter budgets and revise pricing for projects that have already been 

approved, are in the process of being approved and for new developments. 

Thank you for your understanding, 

Sincerely, 

Arie DeHaan 
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May 2, 2019 
FROM: Empire Communities 
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